Level 2 Awards/Certificates/Diplomas in Hairdressing and Barbering (3002)



Summary of achievement forms



About City & Guilds

City & Guilds is the UK's leading provider of vocational qualifications, offering over 500 awards across a wide range of industries, and progressing from entry level to the highest levels of professional achievement. With over 8500 centres in 100 countries, City & Guilds is recognised by employers worldwide for providing qualifications that offer proof of the skills they need to get the job done.

City & Guilds Group

The City & Guilds Group includes City & Guilds, ILM (the Institute of Leadership & Management, which provides management qualifications, learning materials and membership services), City & Guilds NPTC (which offers land-based qualifications and membership services), City & Guilds HAB (the Hospitality Awarding Body), and City & Guilds Centre for Skills Development. City & Guilds also manages the Engineering Council Examinations on behalf of the Engineering Council.

Equal opportunities

City & Guilds fully supports the principle of equal opportunities and we are committed to satisfying this principle in all our activities and published material. A copy of our equal opportunities policy statement is available on our website.

Copyright

The content of this document is, unless otherwise indicated, © The City and Guilds of London Institute and may not be copied, reproduced or distributed without prior written consent.

However, approved City & Guilds centres and candidates studying for City & Guilds qualifications may photocopy this document free of charge and/or include a PDF version of it on centre intranets on the following conditions:

centre staff may copy the material only for the purpose of teaching candidates working towards a City & Guilds qualification, or for internal administration purposes

candidates may copy the material only for their own use when working towards a City & Guilds qualification

The Standard Copying Conditions (which can be found on our website) also apply.

Please note: National Occupational Standards are not © The City and Guilds of London Institute. Please check the conditions upon which they may be copied with the relevant Sector Skills Council.

Publications

City & Guilds publications are available from our website or from our Publications Sales department, using the contact details shown below.

Every effort has been made to ensure that the information contained in this publication is true and correct at the time of going to press. However, City & Guilds' products and services are subject to continuous development and improvement and the right is reserved to change products and services from time to time. City & Guilds cannot accept liability for loss or damage arising from the use of information in this publication.

City & Guilds
1 Giltspur Street
London EC1A 9DD
T +44 (0)844 543 0000
F +44 (0)20 7294 2413

www.cityandguilds.com centresupport@cityandguilds.com

Level 2 Awards/Certificates/Diplomas in Hairdressing and Barbering (3002)



Summary of achievement forms

City & GuildsSkills for a brighter future



www.cityandguilds.com

Contents

Summary of achievement forms	6
3002-20 Level 2 Diploma Hair Services	7
3002-21 Level 2 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing	9
3002-22 Level 2 Diploma Barbering	11
3002-23 Level 2 Certificate in Hair Services	13
3002-24 Level 2 Certificate in Women's hairdressing	15
3002-25 Level 2 Certificate in Barbering	17
3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Cutting Women's Hair	19
3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Colouring hair	20
3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Perming hair	21
3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Barbering Techniques	22
3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Hairdressing (Combined Hair Types)	23
3002-41 Level 2 Certificate in Hairdressing Reception	24
3002-42 Level 2 Certificate in Scalp massage	25
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Health and Safety	26
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Dressing Hair	27
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Create an image based on a theme in the hair and beauty s	ector28
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Scalp Massage	29
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Salon Reception Duties	30
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Cutting Women's Hair	31
3002-92 Level 2 Award Colouring and Lightening Hair	32
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Perming Hair	33
3002-92 Level 2 Award in Cutting Men's Hair	34

Summary of achievement forms

The forms provided in this document may be used to record candidate progress and achievement of Level 2 Awards/Certificates/Diplomas in Hairdressing and Barbering .

3002-20 Level 2 Diploma Hair Services 500/8694/7

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)			
	Mandatory units – all to be achieved							
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)							
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)							
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)							
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)							
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)							
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)							
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)							
214	The art of colouring hair (7 credits)							
Optio	nal units - minimum (of 6 credits to	be achieved	1				
213	Display stock to promote sales in a salon (3 credits)							
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)							
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)							

217	Style and finish African type hair (5 credits)		
104	Styling men's hair (3 credits)		
105	Plaiting and twisting hair (3 credits)		

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-21 Level 2 Diploma in Women's Hairdressing 500/9051/3

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator's signature (if sampled)			
Mano	Nandatory units – all to be achieved							
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)							
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)							
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)							
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)							
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)							
Mano	latory technical units - a	II to be achie	ved	L	I .			
206	Cut Women's hair (8 credits)							
207	Colour and Lighten hair (10 credits)							
208	Perm and Neutralise hair (7 credits)							
209	The Art of Dressing hair (5 credits)							
	nal units – a minimum o	of 8 credits to	be achieved	•				
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and Beauty sector (7 credits)							
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon (3 credits)							
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)							

216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)		
217	Style and finish African type hair (5 credits)		
218	Relax African type hair (5 credits)		
105	Plaiting and twisting Hair (Level 1 unit) (3 credits)		

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-22 Level 2 Diploma Barbering 500/8808/7

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
201	latory units – all to be a	cnievea	1	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)				
Mano	latory technical units –	all to be achie	ved		
210	Cut men's hair (6 credits)				
211	Cut facial hair (4 credits)				
207	Colour and lighten hair (10 credits)				
104	Styling men's hair (Level 1 unit) (3 credits)				
	onal units – a minimum o	of 13 credits to	be achieved		
208	Perm and neutralise hair (7 credits)				
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)				

213	Display stock to promote sales in a salon (3 credits)		
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)		
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)		
218	Relax African type hair (5 credits)		

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-23 Level 2 Certificate in Hair Services 500/8807/5

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
	latory units – all to be a	chieved		_	
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)				
	nal units – a minimum d	of 10 credits m	ust be achieved		
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)				
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)				
214	The art of colouring hair (7 credits)				
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)				
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)				
104	Styling men's hair (3 credits)				
105	Plaiting and twisting hair (3 credits)				

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-24 Level 2 Certificate in Women's hairdressing 500/9052/5

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
Mano	latory units – all to be a	chieved		•	
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)				
•	nal units – a minimum (of 10 credits to	o be achieved		
206	Cut Women's hair (8 credits)				
207	Colour and lighten hair (10 credits)				
208	Perm and neutralise hair (7 credits)				
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)				
214	The art of colouring hair (7 credits)				
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)				
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)				

216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)		
105	Plaiting and twisting hair (Level 1 units) (3 credits)		

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:
(

3002-25 Level 2 Certificate in Barbering 500/8704/6

Candidate name:	City & Guilds enrolment number:
Centre name:	Centre number:

Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
Mano	latory units – all to be a	chieved			
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
203	Client consultation for hair services (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
	nal units – a minimum	of 15 credits t	o be achieved		
205	Promote products and services to clients in a salon (3 credits)				
207	Colour and lighten hair (10 credits)				
208	Perm and neutralise hair (7 credits)				
210	Cut men's hair (6 credits)				
211	Cut facial hair (4 credits)				
212	Create an image based on a theme within the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)				
214	The art of colouring hair (7 credits)				
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)				
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)				

104	Styling men's hair (Level 1 units) (3 credits)				
-----	--	--	--	--	--

Assessor declaration:

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:
, ,

3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Cutting Women's Hair 500/9002/1

Candi	date name:			City	y & Guilds enrolme	ent number:	
Centre	Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate' signature	's	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
	latory units – all to be a	chieved					
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)						
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)						
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)						
206	Cut women's hair (8 credits)				T		
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)						
\ssesso	or declaration:						
	n that this candidate has a nducted under the specifie nt.						
Asses	sor name:						
Asses	sor signature and date:						
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:				

3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Colouring hair 500/9002/1

Candidate name:					/ & Guilds enrolme	ent number:	
Centre	Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate signature	's	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
	latory units – all to be a	chieved			1	1	
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)						
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)						
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)						
207	Colour and lighten hair (10 credits)						
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)						
confirn	or declaration: n that this candidate has a nducted under the specifie nt.						
Asses	sor name:						
Asses	sor signature and date:						
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:				

3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Perming hair 500/9002/1

Summary of achievement

Candi	date name:	City & Guilds enrolment number: Centre number:			
Centr	e name:				
Unit	Unit title	Date	Candidate's	Assessor's	Quality Assurance
Ome	Oine acto	completed	signature	signature	Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
Mano	datory units – all to be a	chieved			
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
208	Perm and neutralise hair (7 credits)				
209	The art of dressing hair (5 credits)				

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Barbering Techniques 500/9002/1

Summary of achievement

Candi	date name:	City & Guilds enrolment number: Centre number:			
Centr	e name:				
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
	latory units – all to be a	achieved			T
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
105	Styling men's hair (3 credits)				
210	Cut men's hair (6 credits)				
211	Cut facial hair (4 credits)				

I confirm that this candidate has achieved all the requirements of this qualification, and the assessment was conducted under the specified conditions and context, and is valid, authentic, reliable, current and sufficient.

Assessor name:
Assessor signature and date:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator name:
Quality Assurance Co-ordinator signature and date:

3002-40 Level 2 Certificate in Hairdressing (Combined Hair Types)

500/9002/1

Candi	date name:			City & Guilds enro	lment number:
Centr	e name:		Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
	datory units – all to be a	chieved			
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)				
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
206	Cut women's hair (8 credits)				
217	Style and finish African type hair (5 credits)				
	or declaration: n that this candidate has a	achieved all the	requirements of t	this qualification a	nd the assessment
	nducted under the specific				
Asses	ssor name:				
Asses	ssor signature and date:				
Qualit	cy Assurance Co-ordinator	name:			
Qualit	ty Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:		

3002-41 Level 2 Certificate in Hairdressing Reception 500/8695/9

Candi	date name:			City & Guilds enro	olment number:	
Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
	latory units – all to be a	chieved		1		
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)					
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)					
213	Display stock to promote sales in salon (3 credits)					
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)					
confirn	or declaration: In that this candidate has a Iducted under the specific It.					
Asses	sor name:					
Asses	sor signature and date:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:				
Oualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:			

3002-42 Level 2 Certificate in Scalp massage 500/8696/0

Candi	date name:		City & Guilds enro	olment number:	
Centro	e name:		Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
	datory units – all to be a	chieved	1	T	T
201	Working in the hair industry (4 credits)				
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)		_		
204	Shampoo and condition the hair and scalp (3 credits)				
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)				
confirn	or declaration: m that this candidate has a nducted under the specifie nt.				
Asses	ssor name:				
Asses	ssor signature and date:				
Qualit	cy Assurance Co-ordinator	name:			
Qualit	ty Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:		

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Health and Safety 500/8640/6

Candidate name:				City & Guilds enrolment number: Centre number:			
Centr	Centre name:						
		1		T -	1		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator's signature (if sampled)		
	datory unit – to be achie	ved			1		
202	Follow health and safety in the salon (3 credits)						
l confirr was cor sufficier							
	ssor name:						
Asses	Assessor signature and date:						
Qualit	ty Assurance Co-ordinator	name:					
Qualit	ty Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:				
		·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Dressing Hair 500/8848/8

Candi	date name:	City & Guilds enro	olment number:			
Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
	atory unit – to be achie	ved				
209	The art of dressing hair					
SSASSO	(5 credits)					
confirn vas con ufficier	or declaration: In that this candidate has a Iducted under the specifient.					
confirn vas con ufficier	or declaration: In that this candidate has a Inducted under the specifie					
confirm vas con ufficier Asses	or declaration: In that this candidate has a Iducted under the specifient.					
confirm vas con ufficier Asses	or declaration: In that this candidate has a liducted under the specifient. Sor name:	ed conditions ar				

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Create an image based on a theme in the hair and beauty sector

500/8789/7

Candi	date name:			City & Guilds enrolment number:		
Centr	e name:	Centre number:				
Unit	Unit title	Date	Candidate's	Assessor's	Quality Assurance	
		completed	signature	signature	Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
Mand	latory unit – to be achie	eved				
212	Create an image based on a theme in the hair and beauty sector (7 credits)					
confirn was cor sufficier						
Asses	sor name:					
Asses	sor signature and date:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:				
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and o	date:			

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Scalp Massage 500/8668/6

Candi	date name:			City & Guilas enro	iment number:
Centre name:				Centre number:	
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
	atory unit – to be ac	chieved			_
215	Scalp massage (4 credits)				
confirn vas con ufficier	or declaration: In that this candidate haducted under the special. Sor name:				
, .55 65					
Asses	sor signature and date):			
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordina	ator name:			
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordina	ator signature and	date:		

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Salon Reception Duties 500/8669/8

Summary of achievement

Candidate name:

Centr	e name:			Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
Mano	latory unit -to be achie	ved	•	•		
216	Salon reception duties (3 credits)					
vas cor sufficier	n that this candidate has anducted under the specifient. sor name:					
A33C3	soi name.					
Asses	sor signature and date:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:				
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:			

City & Guilds enrolment number:

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Cutting Women's Hair 500/8784/8

Candi	date name:			City & Guilas enro	iment number:
Centre name:				Centre number:	
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)
Mand	latory unit –to be ach	nieved			
206	Cut women's hair (8 credits)				
confirn vas con ufficier	or declaration: In that this candidate haducted under the special. Sor name:				
Asses	sor signature and date	:			
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordina	tor name:			
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordina	tor signature and	date:		

3002-92 Level 2 Award Colouring and Lightening Hair 500/8673/X

Summary of achievement

Candidate name:

Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
Mand	latory unit -to be achie	ved	•			
207	Colour and lighten hair (10 credits)					
confirn vas con ufficier	or declaration: In that this candidate has a ducted under the specifient.					
, 100 00	50. Hann o .					
Asses	sor signature and date:					
Qualit	y Assurance Co-ordinator	name:				
Qualit	v Assurance Co-ordinator	signature and	date:			

City & Guilds enrolment number:

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Perming Hair 500/8667/4

Candi	date name:			City & Guilds enrolment number: Centre number:		
Centr	e name:					
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if	
					sampled)	
	latory unit –to be achie	ved				
208	Perm and neutralise hair (7 credits)					
confirn	or declaration: on that this candidate has a nducted under the specifi					
			ia correcte, aria is	vana, additorido, re	snable, current and	
ufficier				vana, additorios, re	enable, cult ent and	
ufficier Asses	nt.				enable, cult ent and	
Asses Asses	sor name:				enable, current and	

3002-92 Level 2 Award in Cutting Men's Hair 500/8759/9

	date name:			City & Guilds enrolment number:		
Centre name:				Centre number:		
Unit	Unit title	Date completed	Candidate's signature	Assessor's signature	Quality Assurance Co-ordinator 's signature (if sampled)	
	atory unit –to be ach	nieved				
210	Cut men's hair (6 credits)					
	r declaration:			hic qualification s		
as con ufficien	ducted under the spec t.				nd the assessment eliable, current and	
as con ufficien	ducted under the spec					
as con ufficien Asses	ducted under the spec t.	ified conditions ar				
Asses:	ducted under the spec t. sor name:	ified conditions ar				

City & GuildsSkills for a brighter future



www.cityandguilds.com

Published by City & Guilds 1 Giltspur Street London EC1A 9DD T +44 (0)844 543 0000 F +44 (0)20 7294 2413 www.cityandguilds.com

City & Guilds is a registered charity established to promote education and training